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No. ttOR.23/2017/80

GOVERNMEI{T OF MEGHALAYA
FORESTS & ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Dated Shillong, the 2lh April, 2012.

't'o,

Smti. A.NikhIa, MCS.,
Joint Secretary to the Govt. of Meghalaya,
Forests & Environment Department.

The Principal Chief Conservator otrf,o."rf A HoFF,
Meghalaya, Shillong.

Proposal for diversion of 0.07 ha of forest land under the LaitkorProtected x'orest for the purpose of construction of a community Hall bythe l,umpyngngad, Dorbar Shnong.

No. MFG. 22/478/15g32 d,ated23.d Febru ary,2017.

Sub:

I am directed to refer to the subject and letter cited above, and to inform you
thst in light of the observations and non-recomrnendation of the proposal by the cF (T) and
the PCCF, the Government, regrets its inability to recommend the same to the Government of
India.

lirrlm :

Ref :

Sir,

Joint to the of Meghalaya,
Forests & Department.


